
 
 

 

 
 

SLU Program 
 

SLU College/School Major/Degree Program  

Doisy College of Health Sciences Master of Science in Speech, Language and Hearing Sciences 

 

Contact for More Information Title  E-Mail Address Phone Number 

Dr. Mitzi Brammer Graduate Program Coordinator mitzi.brammer@health.slu.edu 314-977-2480 

 
 

State-by-State Disclosure Status 
 
 

For which states does this degree program meet the state-determined educational requirements for professional licensure or 
certification? 
 

State Meets Does Not 
Meet 

State Does Not 
License This 
Profession 

For information directly from the governing state licensing authority, 
please contact… 

Alabama ☒ ☐ ☐ AL Board of Examiners for Sp/Lang Pathologists  

Alaska ☒ ☐ ☐ Alaska Dept of Commerce, Community & Econ Dev  

Arizona ☒ ☐ ☐ AZ Dept of Health Services  

Arkansas ☒ ☐ ☐ AR Board of Examiners  

California ☒ ☐ ☐ CA Dept of Consumer Affairs  

Colorado ☒ ☐ ☐ CO Office of Speech Lang Path Certification  

Connecticut ☒ ☐ ☐ Conn Dept of Public Health  

Professional Licensure Disclosure 

http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP
https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure


Delaware ☒ ☐ ☐ Board of SLPs, AuDs and Hrg Aid Dispensers  

District of Columbia ☒ ☐ ☐ Board of Audiology and Sp Lang Pathology  

Florida ☒ ☐ ☐ FL Board of Speech Language Pathology & Audiology  

Georgia ☒ ☐ ☐ GA Secretary of State  

Hawaii ☒ ☐ ☐ Hawaii Board of Sp/Lang Pathology & Aud  

Idaho ☒ ☐ ☐ Division of Occup & Professional Licenses  

Illinois ☒ ☐ ☐ lL Dept of Financial and Prof Regulation  

Indiana ☒ ☐ ☐ IN Prof Licensing Agency  

Iowa ☒ ☐ ☐ IA Dept of Health & Human Serv  

Kansas ☒ ☐ ☐ Kansas Dept for Aging & Dis Services  

Kentucky ☒ ☐ ☐ KY Board of Sp/Lang Path and Audiology  

Louisiana ☒ ☐ ☐ LA Board of Exam for Sp Lang Path & Aud  

Maine ☒ ☐ ☐ Maine Board of Speech, Audiology and Hrng  

Maryland ☒ ☐ ☐ MD Board of Examiners for SLPs  

Massachusetts ☒ ☐ ☐ Mass Board of Registration for SLPs  

Michigan ☒ ☐ ☐ MI Licensing & Regulatory Affairs  

Minnesota ☒ ☐ ☐ MN Dept of Health  

Mississippi ☒ ☐ ☐ MS State Dept of Health  

Missouri ☒ ☐ ☐ MO State Division of Healing Arts  

Montana ☒ ☐ ☐ Montana Board of SLPs and AuDs  

Nebraska ☒ ☐ ☐ Nebraska Dept of Health & Hum Serv  

Nevada ☒ ☐ ☐ Nevada SLP, Aud, & Hrg Aid Dispensing Board  

New Hampshire ☒ ☐ ☐ SLP & Hrg Care Providers Governing Board  

New Jersey ☒ ☐ ☐ Aud & SLP Advisory Committee  

https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/audiology-and-speech-language-pathology-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/audiology-and-speech-language-pathology-licensing
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://secure.sos.state.ga.us/mylicense/Login.aspx?process=app
https://secure.sos.state.ga.us/mylicense/Login.aspx?process=app
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-home/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-home/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology
https://hhs.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
https://slp.ky.gov/
https://slp.ky.gov/
https://www.lbespa.org/
https://www.lbespa.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-speech-audiology-hearing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-speech-audiology-hearing
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/speechlanguage
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/speechlanguage
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/speech-language-pathologists/
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/speech-language-pathologists/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-and-hearing-care-providers-governing-board
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-and-hearing-care-providers-governing-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/


New Mexico ☒ ☐ ☐ NM Regulation & Licensing Dept  

New York ☒ ☐ ☐ NY St Education Dept  

North Carolina ☒ ☐ ☐ NC Bd of Examiners for SLPs  

North Dakota ☒ ☐ ☐ ND State Board of Examiners  

Ohio ☒ ☐ ☐ OH Speech & Hrg Professionals Board  

Oklahoma ☒ ☐ ☐ OK Board of Exam for SLP and AuD  

Oregon ☒ ☐ ☐ OR Board of Exam for SLP and AuD  

Pennsylvania ☒ ☐ ☐ PA Prof Licensing Board  

Rhode Island ☒ ☐ ☐ RI Dept of Health  

South Carolina ☒ ☐ ☐ SC Board of SLP and AuD  

South Dakota ☒ ☐ ☐ Board of Exam for Sp Lang Path  

Tennessee ☒ ☐ ☐ TN Health Professional Boards  

Texas ☒ ☐ ☐ TX Dept of Licensing & Regulation  

Utah ☒ ☐ ☐ UT Division of Professional Licensing  

Vermont ☒ ☐ ☐ Vermont Office of Prof Regulation  

Virginia ☒ ☐ ☐ VA Board of Aud and SLP  

Washington ☒ ☐ ☐ Washington St Dept of Health  

West Virginia ☒ ☐ ☐ WV Board of Examiners for SLP  

Wisconsin ☒ ☐ ☐ WI Hearing & Speech Examining Board  

Wyoming ☒ ☐ ☐ Wyoming St Board of Examiners  

 
Addi�onal Notes 
 
 

1. SLU makes no claim about the applicability of its academic programs to any state-established requirements outside the domain of the 
educational criteria of academic programs designed to prepare students for state-level licensure. 
 

https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/speech-language-pathology-audiology-and-hearing-aid-dispensing-practices/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/speech-language-pathology-audiology-and-hearing-aid-dispensing-practices/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/speech-language-pathology/status
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/speech-language-pathology/status
https://ncboeslpa.org/
https://ncboeslpa.org/
https://www.ndsbe.com/
https://www.ndsbe.com/
https://shp.ohio.gov/
https://shp.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
https://www.oregon.gov/BSPA/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/BSPA/pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx#.VjOljuLD9Fo
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx#.VjOljuLD9Fo
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
https://llr.sc.gov/aud/
https://llr.sc.gov/aud/
https://doh.sd.gov/Boards/SpeechPath/default.aspx
https://doh.sd.gov/Boards/SpeechPath/default.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/audiology/
https://dopl.utah.gov/audiology/
https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/
https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/hearing-and-speech-services/rules-progress
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/hearing-and-speech-services/rules-progress
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/HearingSpeech/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/HearingSpeech/Default.aspx
https://speech.wyo.gov/
https://speech.wyo.gov/


2. For Domestic Students/U.S. Residents: Professional licensure requirements, and determinations of which academic programs fulfill them, 
are established solely by individual states, and are subject to change without notice to SLU. The SLU records above will be updated annually; 
however, SLU cannot guarantee that they are always accurate. 

 
Saint Louis University cannot guarantee an individual’s attainment of any state-established professional licensure or certification, in any field, 
in any jurisdiction. All prospective students considering this program, and all current students in this program, should always consult the 
appropriate licensing agency(ies) in the state(s) in which they wish to practice professionally to determine each state’s updated professional 
licensure requirements and ensure SLU academic program compatibility. 

 
3. For International Students: Saint Louis University makes no claims about whether or not SLU programs satisfy the requirements for 

professional practice, certification, or licensure in any country other than the United States. Prospective students living and/or working 
outside of the United States, or who intend to work outside the United States, should confirm with the appropriate certifying agency 
whether successful completion of any degree program at SLU will meet the academic credential requirements of the country in which they 
intend to seek employment. 

 
 


